

RE: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2016 14:08:59 -0500
Attachments: Fw_ Potential Rate Mitigation.msg (44.54 kB)

Helen/Nadine have been working with Felix's team in PEMD on this to give comments (see attached)

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: December-08-16 2:06 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

Hi Cindy –

Karen would like to steal a few minutes with you around the Great West Life meeting to discuss the attached. It was discussed this morning at Major Projects and there are accounting implications, Karen thinks Steve will mention at the accounting risks meeting tomorrow.

P.

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: December-08-16 11:31 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

Yes – I think we may be ending soon.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: December 8, 2016 11:30 AM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Subject: RE: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

Do you think this is wrapping soon?

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: December-08-16 11:26 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

Before we land with the SOC tomorrow on accounting issues.